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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "George" <george@republicmagazine.com>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:41 AM

Subject: Is Obama truly eligible to hold office?
jacksranct

| AM a birther... | guess so, if it means that | aot afraid
to ask questions of a man who is deathly afraiproflucing an
original birth certificate.... why?

I've uploaded 8 minutes of video by Dr. Orly Taftam her
50 minute presentation showing why Obama may netigéle to
hold the office of President.

http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/teeeo

If he has a legit right to hold office and nothtaghide, why
not show the birth certificate and end the debddtCain did...

Every law, every act, every bailout may be reverE@bama
did in fact defraud America. Time to set the recstrdight!

http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/feeeo

George
Publisher
Republic Magazine

P.S. Here are links to last weeks videos if yousedsthem:
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/gémnchi
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/sdis
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/tcrger
http://www.healthfreedomconference.com/hetiieenwood
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